Bay Oaks Quilt Guild Meeting August 11, 2022

Meeting called to order by President Michelle Martin at 10:00am.

We welcomed one guest, Mary Beth Baker a friend of Therese Springer. Mary Beth wants to quilt!!!!

Discussion of members coming early to visit in order to cut down on chatter during the meeting

Since minutes were sent out and a consensus of members agreed they read them, Gloria Burlette motioned to accept the minutes and Martha Slee seconded.

Treasurer's report was given by Ida Mcuick as Marsha couldn't attend due to the funeral of her fatherin-law. Opening balance was\$10,159.28 and closing balance is \$11,926.26.

Chris Jarrell states membership is 39 members

Sherry Quinn won the lotto blocks

Therese states 22 people are headed to Beckwith for the retreat

Quilt Show Report:

Therese reminded us the dates of the quilt show are May 12 and 13, 2023. Hours of the show are 9-6 on Friday and 9-4 on Saturday. Set us will be Thursday the 11th at St. Rose de Lima church. Those with pick up trucks and/or will help load them will meet at Therese's home at 8:00am on the 11th. The rest of us will meet at the church at 9:00am to begin set-up.

Therese stated we need someone to make up the programs and take it to the printers. Ads need to be sold for the program to help defray cost of printing. The prices are \$25.00 for a full page, \$15.00 for a $\frac{1}{2}$ page, and \$10.00 for business card size. Chris Jarrell said the tickets are ordered at a cost of \$114.00 for 5000 tickets. Needs approval to spend over \$100.00 so Marge Sandy moved to approve expenditure and Martha Slee seconded the motion.

Marge Sandy stated plants and other items for sale should be brought to the show on set-up day the 11th but may be brought to the quilt intake meeting on April 27th at 10:00am at the Kiln Library. This activity is in lieu of our program day. Martha Slee proposed we set up one bay for a memorial to Rena Krol and Jean Anderson. She will contact the families and ask for quilts to be borrowed for display and will coordinate with Therese on the setting up of this bay.

Susan Luc is in charge of vendors and has secured All Stitched Up by Angela and is working on securing Sew This. Therese reminded her to let the vendors know there is no charge to be there but are responsible for paying sales tax and we ask they donate a door prize.

Michelle and Rhonda McNaughton are handling door prizes and contacting companies for donations. Also, Michelle said she will make the ribbons for 1st, 2nd, 3rd, and honorable mention.

There will be no charge to members to enter up to 5 quilts each in the show. There will be forms to fill out and pictures required for each entry. This is to help the show's designers set-up the bays, and for our program.

The Christmas color challenge: Theme is Summer Breeze and the color cards were distributed today. A reminder that all types of fabrics, beads, buttons, lace are allowed AS LONG AS they are in the colors on your card. The size is 16"x 20" and any quilting technique is allowed. Charlotte will host a workshop for us on September 22 to help us. This will be the program meeting for that month. Michelle will conduct the August meeting with a talk on the history of different quilt blocks.

The guild Block Swap was begun. There are 18 so far on the list so each person will make 6 half square triangle blocks and 6 four patch blocks. Therese will divide into 3 groups of 6 and we will exchange within this group. Bring your blocks to the business meeting each month.

New Business:

On September 4 Waveland will have a celebration Street Fair on Coleman Avenue down towards the lighthouse. We will have a table and be able to display our opportunity quilt and sell raffle tickets. There is no charge for the table Ida needs volunteers for a two hour shift. Please contact Ida if you can help.

Kay Guillot stated postcards of the opportunity quilt will be ordered today.

Sharon Barnes states the next Sew and Draw will be Saturday September 24, 2022 at the Kiln Library from 9-3.

Sit and Sew may have a theme to the meeting but anyone can come and work on what they choose

Therese passed out the directions for a cool lotto block that can be completely scrappy with a central block and a white background.

We gave out three door prizes to help rotate our door prize stash .

Motion to adjourn was made by Sharon Barnes and seconded by Pam Blais

Submitted by Marge Sandy, acting secretary